

Hall of the House of Representatives

86th General Assembly - Regular Session, 2007

Amendment Form

Subtitle of Senate Bill No. 838

"AN ACT TO PROVIDE FREE TUITION AT STATE-SUPPORTED INSTITUTIONS OF
HIGHER EDUCATION FOR CHILDREN OF DISABLED VETERANS."

Amendment No. 1 to Senate Bill No. 838.

Amend Senate Bill No. 838 as originally introduced:

Page 3, delete lines 1 through 14 and substitute:

"(e)(d) ~~Any~~ Except as provided under subdivision (d)(2) of this section, a dependent of a disabled veteran, a prisoner of war, or a person declared to be missing in action or killed in action or a person killed on ordnance delivery as defined by the provisions of this section, upon his or her being accepted for enrollment into any state-supported institution of higher education ~~or state-supported technical or vocational school~~ in the State of Arkansas, shall be allowed to obtain a bachelor's degree ~~or certificate of completion or, if he or she did not receive any undergraduate education in the State of Arkansas, a graduate or professional degree,~~ for so long as he or she is eligible, with state assistance for tuition, fees, or other charges as provided under this subsection (d).

(2)(A) The state assistance under this section is limited to the tuition, fees, or other charges that exceed the amount of monetary benefits that the dependent receives from the Dependents' Educational Assistance Program during the months included in each semester in which the dependent is enrolled.

(B) If the dependent is not eligible for monetary benefits from the Dependents' Educational Assistance Program but is eligible for the benefits under this section, the dependent shall be allowed to obtain a bachelor's degree free of tuition, ~~fee~~ fees, or other ~~charge~~ charges from ~~such~~ the state-supported institution ~~or school~~ of higher education."



The Amendment was read _____
By: Representative Kenney
JSE/JSE - 03-16-2007 10:39
JSE433

Chief Clerk